

Meeting Minutes



Coastal Carolina Base Meeting

When: June 20, 2013, at 1900

Location: First Baptist Church Activity Center, on Independence Blvd, Wilmington, North Carolina

Call to order: Base Commander Charlie Backes called the meeting to order promptly at 1900.



Attendees: George Stalker. Jim Simon, Dominic Pacilli, Bill Underwood (Base Secretary), new member Ron Bixby, Howard Crist, George Depta, George Perhala, Richard Schrum, Brian Craig (Base COB), Charlie Backes (Base Commander), Jim Brincefield, Bernie Maguire, and Jerry Hawks (Base Vice Commander). Bill Dixon (Base Chaplain) took the picture.

Invocation: Bill Dixon, Butterbean, gave the invocation.



Beginning Balance 2/15/2013

Income:

Coastal Carolina Base

Meeting Minutes



Pledge of Allegiance: Commander Backes led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance

Introductions: Each attendee stood and introduced themselves and gave their qualification boat and year.

Recognition of World War II Submarine Veterans in Attendance: There were no World War II Submarine Veterans in attendance.

Tolling of the Boats: The Tolling of the Boats ceremony for boats lost in the months of May and June was performed by Vice Commander Jerry Hawks, and Jim Brincefield.

Holland Club Presentations: No Holland Club presentations were made at the meeting.

Approval of the Minutes from the April 13, 2013 Meeting:

Dues

MOTION: George Depta offered a MOTION to accept the published minutes of the April 13th meeting as written and dispense with the reading of those minutes. Butterbean SECONDED the Motion. The Motion PASSED by unanimous vote of the attendees and the reading of the minutes was dispensed.

Treasurers Report 2/15/2013 through 6/16/2013

\$384.00 Float banners \$700.00 Float coating

\$300.00 Float Cradle

Treasurers Report: Base Treasurer, Barry Turano, was not at the meeting, but he submitted the following report through Commander Backes:

\$1339.35

\$230.00

	Raffle income	\$70.00
	Patch sales	\$25.00
	Float donations	\$1965.00
	Parade lunch	\$465.00
	Total income	\$2755.00
Expenditures (alphabetically by cate	egory)	
Azalea Parade:	•	
Terry Kuhn		\$25.00 Parade deposit
Battleship Memorial		\$150.00 Meeting
Terry Kuhn		\$44.89 Parade breakfast
Bon Appetite		<u>\$314.05</u> Parade lunch
Total		\$533.94
Total cost to base		(\$68.94)
Donations:		
USS Scorpion Alumni		\$99.00 Memorial sponsorship
Nathanial Greene Base		\$100.00 Trailer fund
Miscellaneous		
Charles Backes		\$110.48 Charleston meeting
Steve Bell		\$21.00 District ad
Bill Underwood		\$96.49 Newsletter expenses
Parade Float		•
Carpenter Company		\$972.00 Float manufacture

Southern Sign Company

High Speed Welding



Meeting Minutes



\$223.48 fuel for float pick up National Coating Supply \$92.07 Urethane paints Harbor Freight \$16.04 Tie Down straps Charles Backes \$34.30 Fuel float transport Home Depot \$5.64 Painting supplies **Total** \$2504.05 Total cost to base (\$539.05)* USSVI National Dues \$110.00 \$3798.44 Total all expenses Reconciled 2/15/13 Cash on hand \$1339.35 Deposits \$2755.00 \$4094.35 Total (\$3798.44)Less expenditures **Ending Balance** \$295.91

I would like to add my own personal Thank You to those who contributed and a special Thank You to Bill Underwood who spent 12 hours in my car going to High Point and back. And for listening to my ideas and taking my incessant phone calls at all hours and for allowing himself to be unwittingly being dragged into the middle of this project. Also to John Williamson for the use of his apartment on wheels that carried the float back from High Point to Richard Schrum's barn, and last but not least to Richard Schrum for the use of his barn and trailer.

Base Commander Charlie pointed out that base bank account funds were low and need to be replenished. Several suggestions were made regarding fund raising activities. COB, Brian Craig told the attendees that the Boiling Spring Lakes VFW has had success raffling rifles and shotguns. He said you can get deals on these types of guns and the tickets sell out quickly and they made a substantial profit for the organization. He said they only raffle long guns and do not raffle any hand guns or assault weapons. Brian agreed to provide more information about the workings of this type of fund raiser to Commander Charlie for consideration.

Base Commander Charlie, informed the attendees that the Knights of Columbus sell booklets for a football score game to raise money. They sell 100 booklets for \$20 each and award prizes of \$50 to the winner for each Monday night football game. The project nets \$1000.00 for the organization. Base Chaplain, Bill Dixon, raised a concern that he had about this type of fund raising and the suggestion was dropped.

Storekeeper's Report: There was no Storekeeper's Report at this meeting.

Committee Reports:

Report on Status of Base Parade Float: Base Secretary Bill Underwood reported that the new parade float was essentially ready for the 4th of July Parade in Southport. The new float was available in the meeting location parking lot for viewing by the attendees. He pointed out that the Base still needs a permanent storage location for the centerpiece between parades. The intent is to remove the centerpiece on its stand from Richard Schrum's trailer after the July 13th event at the Battleship and store it in an indoor location until the next parade. The centerpiece on the stand is approximately 16 feet long by 2 feet wide by 6 feet high. An ideal storage location would be in a warehouse or the lobby of a local business. If anyone has any suggestions, please contact the Base Secretary at bunder343@aol.com.

^{*}The base allocated \$1500.00 from the treasury for this project. Due to the funds generously donated by members. The project came in \$960.95 **under** the \$1500.00 allocated from the treasury.



Meeting Minutes





Commander Charlie also mentioned that he donated Red, White and Blue bunting to hang on the front rail of the float. Jim Brincefield said that he had acquired similar bunting at a yard sale and had given it to Former Commander Terry Kuhn at a previous meeting. Commander Charlie said that he would follow up with Terry to get that bunting also.

George Depta added that he thought that skirting the support base of the centerpiece with some blue cloth would improve the finish of the float. He volunteered to pay for the cost of the material if someone else would acquire the material and attach it to the centerpiece.

The attendees all joined in a big round of applause in appreciation for the special efforts of members, John Williamson for volunteering his closed-in car trailer for retrieving the centerpiece from the fabricator in High Point, Richard Schrum for volunteering his trailer for use in parades and his barn for storage, Barry Turano and Bill Underwood for volunteering their time for setting up and transporting the centerpiece from High Point and to LineX, the welding company and to Charlie's house for temporary storage, Bill Underwood and Commander Charlie for sanding and prepping the centerpiece for coating, Richard and Kathy Schrum for graciously hosting us and providing a very nice lunch for the centerpiece working party and finally to all the Members who graciously donated funds to support the project.

As you can see the float will be ready for the Official North Carolina 4th of July Parade held in Southport. Commander Charlie informed attendees that the CCB float is officially registered for the parade. George Perhala volunteered his convertible Hummer to pull the float in the parade. Brian Craig agreed to loan folding chairs for the float for the parade. Butterbean is going to bring a group down from the Raleigh area to



Meeting Minutes



participate in the parade. We have a new float with room for lots of Members to participate in parades without walking.

We need to know how many Members plan to attend!

We will send out an email to give more details of meeting place and times and to get a headcount of members planning to attend. **Please respond** to the email to help us better plan for the Base's participation in the parade.

Report on Newsletter: Base Secretary Bill Underwood reported that the second quarter edition of "*The Below Decks Watch*", the Base newsletter was completed and sent to Members last week. He requested that Members were encouraged to send in Sea Stories to be included in future issues of "*The Below Decks Watch*". One of the rewarding aspects of being a Member of the Coastal Carolina Base of the USSVI is to share your submarine experiences with the only other people who can really understand them, fellow submarine sailors. Please jot down your sea stories and email them to bunder343@aol.com for inclusion in future editions of the newsletter.

Butterbean reported that the Newsletter is also being used as a recruiting tool. "We send a copy of the current issue to each prospective Member with a warm letter inviting them to join us at an upcoming meeting. It gives potential Members a good idea of the activities of the Base", Butterbean said.

Report on Golf Tournament Status: Bernie Maguire and Jim Brincefield reported that good progress is being made on the Base's first sponsored Golf Tournament. Reed's Jewelers has agreed to donate \$1,000.00 to be the title sponsor for the tournament. Their donation will be \$500.00 in cash and \$500.00 in jewelry to be used as prizes. Chick Fil A from the Monkey Junction store will furnish box lunches for each tournament entrant. However, we still need a beverage cart sponsor. Members are encouraged to approach beverage companies and grocery stores about being the beverage cart sponsor.





Meeting Minutes



Jim Brincefield added that Captain Fatty's agreed to provide sponsorship signs for each hole for \$12.50 per sign. He also showed attendees the goody bags donated by Don Bullard and various "goodies" donated by various companies so far. We need more "goodies" and Members are encouraged to seek donations of promotional materials such as umbrellas, flashlights, key rings, pins, pads, etc. for the bags. We need at least 80 of each item to fill the bags.

From a promotional perspective, Bernie Maguire informed attendees that Tom Russell, founder of **Step Up for Soldiers** does a radio show and will promote the tournament on that show in August and September. He has also agreed to send the promotional flyer out to the Step Up data base. George Depta agreed to provide the flyer to the GE Veterans group at the Castle Hayne GE facility. Jim Brincefield is working on a member of the WECT TV news team to be a special guest at the tournament. A draft copy of the Info Sheet/Flyer is attached to these minutes.

Bernie informed attendees that it was time to enter into binding agreements associated with the Golf tournament and requested authorization for Jim Brincefield and Bernie to do so.

MOTION: Brian Craig offered a MOTION to authorize Bernie Maguire and Jim Brincefield to sign contracts for the Coastal Carolina Base in the amount of and according to the original budget for the Golf Tournament. Vice Commander Jerry Hawks SECONDED the Motion and the Motion PASSED by unanimous vote of the attendees.

Members were encouraged to patronize these sponsors and if possible thank them for supporting our charity event. Also we need golfers to register. Member golfers are encouraged to sign up and non-golfers are encouraged to coordinate with Bernie and Jim to secure Hole Sponsors, Goodies for the Goodie bags, prizes, the Beverage Cart Sponsor, and golfers for the tournament.

Report on Base Public Relations: Bernie Maguire reported that the Wilmington Star News needs at least a 3 week notice to publicize organization meeting news in the Club News Section of the paper.

Report on the Book of Members Project: Commander Charlie Backes displayed the Base Book of Members and explained that the base is collecting pictures of each member and autobiographical descriptions of each members Submarine Service experiences. Base Secretary, Bill Underwood, is taking pictures of each member attending each meeting. So far the Book has pictures of about 16 members and autobiographies for about 8 members. Members are encouraged to help complete the Book of Members by attending meetings and bringing their submariner autobiography to the meeting or emailing it to Charlie at backestc@charter.net. There are no rules for the autobiography other than it should fit on one page. You can write what you want. Jot it down and get it to Charlie. *Please get your autobiography to Charlie soon!*



Meeting Minutes



Old Business:

Recruiting: Base Chaplain and Recruiter, Bill Dixon, (Butterbean) updated attendees on recruitment status. Butterbean introduced Ron Bixby, our newest Member. He also said that he is actively working on 25 leads for submarine veterans in the Coastal Carolina Base area.

Butterbean, also Commander of the Tarheel Base, reminded the attendees that the Tarheel Base will be sponsoring the Pearl Harbor Dinner Meeting this year and it will actually be on Saturday, December 7th. He informed the attendees that the uniform for the dinner will be Red Shirts and the dinner will be in the Raleigh/Cary area. He will put out the details as they are finalized. But, for the time being, all Members are encouraged to put the date on their calendar and plan on attending.

Butterbean also said that the Tarheel Base will be the host for the 2014 USSVI Regional Meeting which is being planned for the week leading up to the Azalea Festival. Members are encouraged to plan to attend this Regional meeting.

Scorpion Memorial Tribute: Base Secretary Bill Underwood reported that the 45th Memorial Ceremony for the sailors of the *USS Scorpion SSN 589* was held May 25th on the submarine piers in Norfolk. The Coastal Carolina Base sponsored Scorpion crew member Joel Kurt Watkins by donating \$99.00 in his name as part of the 99 for 99 fund raiser for the ceremony. Bill showed attendees the letter of appreciation sent from the Memorial Ceremony organizers and the biography of Joel Watkins sent to by the organizers. We selected Joel because he was from eastern North Carolina and might very well be a Member of CCB today if the Scorpion had not been lost. Attendee Dominic Pacilli commented that he was a plank holder for the Scorpion and George Perhala told attendees that he knew Joel and had seen him the day before the Scorpion left on that fateful mission. The Base also received a *USS Scorpion* Memorial Coin in appreciation for our participation in the memorial. The coin is in the possession of Base Treasurer Barry Turano.

Thresher Memorial Service Participation: Base Secretary Bill Underwood also reported on the CCB participation in the Memorial Ceremony for the 50th Anniversary of the loss of the crew of the *USS Thresher SSN 593*. The Coastal Carolina Base participated by providing a picture of base members and the following tribute to the Thresher.

"The officers and men of the Coastal Carolina Base of the USSVI wish to pay tribute to those men lost in April, 1963 with the *USS Thresher* (*SSN 593*). It was a shock to the nation and more so to the submarine service to have one of its newest submarines lost at sea. Many families of the Portsmouth/Kittery communities suffered great losses that day. Although it has been fifty years since that loss we, who served on submarines, still remember the loss of one of our own. Our hopes and prayers are with the families who lost members on that fateful day. Our pledge is that their loss will never be forgotten!"



Meeting Minutes



The picture and tribute were included along with similar pictures and tributes from other USSVI Bases in a slide show which played as attendees were assembling for the ceremony.

Regional USSVI Meeting in Charleston, SC: Base Commander Charlie Backes recounted his experience attending the USSVI Regional Meeting in Charleston, South Carolina in April. Commander Backes reported that Dick Kanning had also encouraged bases to apply for USSVI awards and scholarships. The scholarships are reserved for USSVI Members children and grandchildren, but there is no way to receive one if applications are not filled out. He submitted his hotel room expense for reimbursement.

MOTION: Brian Craig offered a MOTION to reimburse Commander Backes \$85.00 for his room expenses while representing CCB at the Regional USSVI Meeting. The Motion was SECONDED by Bernie Maguire and the Motion PASSED by unanimous vote of the attendees.

Recognition of Outgoing Commander Terry Kuhn: At the April 13th meeting, Commander Charlie Backes and Commander Jim Myers thanked outgoing Commander Terry Kuhn for his service to the North Carolina Submarine Veterans. Commander Backes announced that the Base had acquired a nice gift for Terry to commemorate his service and will present it to him as soon as it arrived. At this meeting Commander Backes showed attendees the plaque for Terry. Unfortunately, Terry was not present at the meeting to receive the recognition and gift. Commander Backes submitted a receipt for \$50.00 for the purchase of the gift.

MOTION: Brian Craig offered a MOTION to reimburse Commander Backes \$50.00 for reimbursement for the purchase of the Base gift for Former Commander Kuhn. The Motion was SECONDED by Bernie Maguire and the Motion PASSED by unanimous vote of the attendees.

Base Budget: Commander Backes informed the attendees that the officers are working on a budget for the Base and will present it for review and approval as soon as it is complete.

Base Library: Brian Craig (Base COB) showed attendees a copy of the Blind Man's Bluff book available to Members from our Base Library. Members are encouraged to see Brian about borrowing books or videos from the Base Library and to donate submarine and navy books, videos, and memorabilia to the library for the enjoyment of other Members.

New Business:

Silent Service DVDs on Sale: Base Secretary Bill Underwood reported that DVD packages of the episodes of the TV show Silent Service are available through Frank Blackmon (Base Storekeeper). The show was popular on TV in 1957 and 1958 and featured reenactments of real WWII submarine patrols. Many of us grew up watching these shows and became fascinated with submarines. The USS Sea Lion Base converted the records of the shows to DVD and sell them on their website. CCB contacted them and negotiated to purchase DVD sets



Meeting Minutes



at a reduced price so CCB will make 10% to 20% on Base Member purchases depending on volume. More details are on the info sheet attached to these minutes.

Base Historian: Commander Backes asked for volunteers to become the Coastal Carolina Base Historian. The duties of the Base Historian would be to bring some relevant historical facts to the Base meetings. No one volunteered at the meeting, so Commander Backes asked that all Base Members consider stepping up for the position. As an example of what he would like the Base Historian to do, Commander Charlie read the following:

On July 20, 1969 as commander of the Apollo 11 lunar module, Neil Armstrong was the first person to set foot on the moon. His first words after stepping on the moon were: "That's one small step for man, one giant leap for mankind."

Just before he re-entered the Lander, he made the enigmatic remark, "Good Luck, Mr. Gorsky." Many people at NASA thought it was a casual remark concerning some rival soviet cosmonaut. However, upon checking, there was no Gorsky in either the Russian or American space programs.

Over the years, many people questioned Mr. Armstrong as to was the "Good Luck" statement meant, but Armstrong always just smiled. On July 5, 1995, in Tampa Bay, Florida, while answering questions, a reporter brought up the 26-year old question about Mr. Gorsky to Armstrong.

This time he finally responded because Mr. Gorsky had died so Neil Armstrong felt he could now answer the question. Here is the answer.

In 1938, when he was a kid in a small Ohio town, he was playing baseball with friends in the backyard. A player hit the ball which landed in his neighbor's yard by the bedroom window. His neighbors were Mr. and Mrs. Gorsky. As he leaned down to retrieve the ball, young Armstrong heard Mrs. Gorsky shouting at Mr. Gorsky. "SEX! You want sex?! You'll get sex when the kid next door walks on the moon!"

It broke the place up.

Neil Armstrong's family confirmed that this is a true story.

Local Flag Day Salute: Commander Backes informed attendees that the Base is participating in the Wilmington Area Salute to Flag Day. The Salute consists of members of the community selecting a day on which their group will be at the flag pole in front of the Wilmington City Hall at 0800 to raise the flag, salute and say the Pledge of Allegiance to honor our country. Coastal Carolina Base has been assigned Friday, June 28th to perform this ceremony. Commander Backes asked that as many Members attend as possible. Attendees should wear their Vests and meet Charlie in front of Wilmington City Hall at 0750.

Battleship North Carolina Memorial Park Tribute to the Submarine Service: On Saturday morning, July 13th the Coastal Carolina Base will participate in the Battleship North Carolina Memorial Park Legacy Series tribute to the Submarine Service. Following is the promotional material for the event:

Under the Sea with Submarine USS NORTH CAROLINA 2nd Saturdays Programs Saturday, July 13, 2013



Meeting Minutes



9:00 am - 4:00 pm

The Legacy Series continues as we go Under the Sea with Submarine USS NORTH CAROLINA. Discover life aboard U.S. Navy submarines at the Battleship NORTH CAROLINA in the Visitors Center. Area submarine veterans will bring "show and tell items" and video to engage visitors about different eras of submarine development, technologies, equipment, mission, and daily life aboard these undersea warriors.

Part of the Legacy Series celebrating the service of all warships named NORTH CAROLINA, Under the Sea with Submarine USS NORTH CAROLINA highlights the newest of the state's namesakes. Attack submarine NORTH CAROLINA (SSN 777) is the fourth U.S. Navy ship to bear the name and fourth in the VIRGINIA class, the Navy's next-generation attack submarine. North Carolina has improved stealthiness, sophisticated surveillance capabilities and Special Warfare enhancements which enable it to meet the Navy's multi-mission requirements.

Virginia class submarines are able to attack targets ashore with highly accurate Tomahawk cruise missiles and conduct covert long-term surveillance of land areas, littoral waters or other sea-based forces. Other missions include anti-submarine and anti-ship warfare; special forces delivery and support; and mine delivery and minefield mapping. With enhanced communications connectivity, the submarine also will provide important battle group and joint task force support, with full integration into carrier battle group operations. Free with Battleship admission.

The Battleship Park has invited several plank holders for the USS North Carolina SSN 777 to attend the event this year. That will provide an opportunity for the CCB Members to host these sub sailors and interact with them.

The Coastal Carolina Base will have our new Float on display at the entrance to the Visitors Center. **We need 5 to 10 Members to attend and man the exhibits** for various shifts between 0900 and 1600. Bill Underwood, Terry Kuhn, Richard Schrum and Kevin Kesterson manned the exhibit last year. It was a lot of fun and very rewarding. Members are encouraged to email Terry Kuhn at etkfixr@gmail.com to volunteer for this event.

Holland Club Mug Drawing: At the end of the meeting the drawing for chances to win a Holland Club Mug was held. Brian Craig won the mug. The Base raised \$28.00 for the treasury in the raffle.

Adjournment:

MOTION: Jim Brincefield offered a MOTION to adjourn the meeting. Jerry Hawks SECONDED the motion and the motion PASSED by unanimous vote by the attendees and the meeting was adjourned.

Next Scheduled Base Event/Meeting

The next Coastal Carolina Base Event will be the North Carolina 4th of July Parade on Thursday morning July 4, 2013. The meeting site will be at the VFW Post 10400 3161 George II Hwy Southport, NC 28461 Boiling Spring Lakes VFW on Highway 87.

A Subsequent Event will be at the USS North Carolina BB 55 Memorial Park on Saturday, July 13, 2013 at 0900. Base members will display their submarine memorabilia and talk with visitors to the Memorial Park as the park honors submarine veterans in their Legacy Series.

The next regular Base Meeting will be on Saturday morning, August 17th at 0900 at the Golden Corral Restaurant on New Centre Drive in Wilmington.



Meeting Minutes



Base Calendar of Events

Date	Event
June 14-July 4, 2013	Flag day ceremony at City Hall in Wilmington
June 20, 2013	Regularly scheduled meeting at 1900 at First Baptist Church on Independence Blvd, Wilmington, NC
July 4, 2013	North Carolina 4th of July Parade in Southport, NC
July 13, 2013	Submarine Day at USS North Carolina Battleship BB-55 Memorial Park
August 17,2013	Regularly scheduled meeting at 0900 at Golden Corral Restaurant, on New Centre Drive, Wilmington, NC.
September 28, 2013	CCB Annual Golf Tournament at Echo Farms Golf Club, Wilmington, NC.
October 17, 2013	Regularly scheduled meeting at 1900 at First Baptist Church on Independence Blvd, Wilmington, NC
December 7, 2013	Pearl Harbor Meeting and Dinner in Cary, NC hosted by the Tarheel Base
December 21, 2013	Regularly scheduled meeting at 0900 at Golden Corral Restaurant, on New Centre Drive, Wilmington, NC.

If you have any comments or suggestions on these meeting minute's format please provide them to Bill Underwood, Base Secretary, at bunder343@aol.com



Meeting Minutes



To Be Determined Firm of Wilmington presents:

The Coastal Carolina Submarine Veterans
Charity Golf Tournament
For the Benefit of Two Local Charities,
Step Up For Soldiers and Submarine Veterans Inc.

www.stepupforsoldiers.org

www.ussvi.org

Come join us on Saturday, September 28 for 18 holes of golf on an enjoyable and challenging course; <u>limited number</u> of 20 foursomes; Sign up early; Three flights; Prizes for each flight; 501©3 Charitable Deduction; Echo Farms Golf & Country Club; fun for everyone; Beverage Cart; Door Prizes; one free mulligan per player; Captains Choice; Scramble; Golf Carts; Practice Facility; Bag of range balls and Valet bag service at arrival and departure.

Location: Echo Farms Golf & Country Club 4114 Echo Farms Boulevard Wilmington, NC 28412 www.echofarmsnc.com Schedule: September 28, 2012 Registration: Start time 11:30 AM Tee time: Carts scramble at 1:00 PM Format: Scramble, 4 person teams

Box Lunch on arrival

Entry Fee: \$75.00 per individual player: \$270.00 per foursome

Sponsor a green or a tee: \$100.00

Deadline: Payment on or before Saturday, September 21 Cancellation: 50% refund until noon, Tuesday September 24 Checks made payable to: Submarine Veterans, Coastal Carolina

Red Tees and Extra Mulligans sold at check -in

Sign Up now to enjoy and have fun with everyone!

ENTRY FORM

TO:	Submarine Veterans, Coastal Carolina c/o Mr. Barry Turano 4901 Merlot Court	
	Wilmington, NC 28409-3663	
Indiv	ridual Player or	
Tean	n Captain:	
Name		TEAM NAME:
Address:		Player #2:
	Author Specific Control of Contro	Player #3:
Telep	phone:	Player #4:
Email	Address:	Sponsor:
		AMOUNT ENCLOSED: \$



Meeting Minutes



ORDER FORM Submarine Memorabilia Inc., 180 Robin Lane, Port Ludlow, Wa. 98365-9522

	Amount	\$ \$	es es es	sa	49	₩.	\$	69	5/3
	rice	ig by Priority Mail at no charge when	riority Mail) riority Mail) Priority Mail)	H for 1-3 DVDs or six DVDs	sted above	Sub Total	Other S & H	9% Sales Tax WA. Residents Only	Total
State: Zin Code:		\$79.95 each plus \$6 Shipping by Priority Mail \$19.95 + \$2 S&H (included at no charge when purchasing the set above)	\$149 + \$6 S&H – (boxed Priority Mail) \$149 + \$6 S&H – (boxed Priority Mail) \$298 + \$12 S&H – (boxed Priority Mail)	\$10 each volume + \$2 S&H for 1-3 DVDs or \$5 S&H for all six DVDs	See our web page for the price of other items ordered that are not listed above	hown above. Exp Mo/Year	3 digit CVV2 code:	out your order request. all for quote	10/28/12
Š	Quantity					to the address s		of questions about the state of	ealion.com
Cito	Item Requested	 Complete set of the War Patrol Reports for all Pacific submarines on 4 DVD's in a compressed PDF format (ALL 63,000 + pages) War Patrol Appendices 	 2. Silent Service episodes on DVD's are available in the following options: • Season #1 (39 episodes) - 10 DVDs • Season #2 (36 episodes + Press Kits) - 10 DVDs • Both Seasons (75 episodes + Press Kits) - 20 DVDs 	3. Navy Log TV Series - Six volumes, each on a separate DVD. Approx. 2-hours on each DVD - Check desired Volumes: Vol. 1; Vol. 2 ; Vol. 4; Vol. 5; Vol. 6	4. Other Items: See our website at http://www.usssealion.com/index.htm for a complete listing and price list for other items including movies and films available on DVDs.	Payment Methods: Make check payable to Submarine Memorabilia Inc. Mail to the address shown above. (E) Visa Master Card Account # Exp Mo	Name as shown on the credit card:	Please list a contact phone number or e-mail address to expedite resolution of questions about your order request. Phone No	Make PayPal payments to: webmaster@usssealion.com



Meeting Minutes



Never Forget Our Brothers On Eternal Patrol!





